Item 7

Manager’s Report No. 12
Council Meeting  97/04/21

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1997 APR 16
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDERS:
60-21-124 PRV Station Upgrades - Engineering Services

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-21-124

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-21-124 PRV Station Upgrades - Engineering Services

Charge: 1997 Capital Budget
Water Utility $40,000

Additional Information: The 1997 Capital Budget includes provision to undertake a
comprehensive review and evaluation of the City’s 18 pressure reducing valve stations. Many of
these stations are outdated and require upgrading to more current standards that would permit
remote data acquisition and flow monitoring. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and
these expenditures are included in the Water Utility component of the 1997 - 2001 Capital

Program.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING
AAS:
ce: Director Finance
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